Page |1

AGENDA

Please turn off all cell phones while meeting is in progress.

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20", 2015

OPEN SESSION @6:00 pm
Call to Order

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on
any matter listed on this agenda, excluding CLOSED SESSION. Members of the audience
desiring to address the Board must approach the podium and request recognition from the
Board President. Presentation by the audience is limited to three minutes per agenda item.

Roll Call:

Directors present:

Directors absent:

Flag Salute
1) Reserved for President’s Comments and Addendum.

2) PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS - This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons
desiring to address the Board on any matter not on this agenda and over which this
Board has jurisdiction. “Please be advised however, the Brown Act prohibits action on

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, If you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the General Manager, Lori Rodgers, at 661-822-3268. Notification 48 hours prior
to the meeting will enable the District to make reascnable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Posted: October 16, 2015



3)

4)
5)
6)

7)
8)
9)
10)

Page |2

items that are not listed on the Agenda, or properly added to the Agenda under the
provisions of the Brown Act. The Board may set such items for consideration at some
future Board meeting.” Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. PLEASE STEP TO
THE PODIUM TO MAKE YOUR PRESENTATION. STATE YOUR NAME AND
ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD, before making your presentation. Thank you.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS - This portion of the meeting is reserved for Directors to
present to the Board and to the public, information, announcements and items that
have come to their attention. No formal action will be taken. A Board member may
request that an item be placed, for consideration, at a future Board meeting.

Possible installation of new cell tower by Verizon Wireless.

Approval of the September 15, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes.

Approval of: Checks #4924 through #4988 in the amount of $186,591.03 and
approval of the CalPERS Retirement Payments.

Financial Report
Police Report
General Manager’s Report

Motion to Adjourn

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the General Manager, Lori Rodgers. at 661-822-3268. Notification 48 hours prior
{o the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Posted: October 16, 2015



STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

odtil

Subject:

Submitted by:

Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Agenda #4

Discussion and review of an 85 foot tall Verizon Wireless Cell Tower to be
located behind the Stallion Springs Community Church.
Lori Rodgers, General Manager

October 20, 2015

Verizon Wireless is seeking to place additional towers in the Tehachapi
area to provide better service for customers. The area behind the Stallion
Springs Community Church is the site under consideration by Verizon. The
tower will be placed on a concrete slab and disguised as a Mono-Pine tree
with a red light on top of the tower. An 8ft wrought iron perimeter fence will
be placed around the cell tower for security purposes. Expected
completion time is one year. See attached reports.

The Stallion Springs Community Services District staff has received many
written notifications from residents in opposition of placing the tower behind
the Stallion Springs Community Church.

Board members review the written comments from Stallion Springs’
residents regarding the cell tower location and take into consideration the
opinions of residents. Review the PSL#285335 report with special attention
to the “Jurisdiction” in the Project summary to confirm the proper county
jurisdiction. The Board vote on the proposed cell tower location.



Would the tower cell waves have any effect on the communications for Edwards Air Force base,
the Fire Dept. or any other emergency entity?

No. the Edwards AFB is over 60 miles away. RF frequencies do not reach that far.

No. The Fire Dept communications will not be effected. The carrier antenna technology on the tower is
different from the Fire Dept. They will not interfere.

No. Verizon tower communications do not interfere with emergency entities. Verizon towers and cell
site facilities are in areas much more dense than Stallion Springs, such as major cities- San Francisco, Los
Angeles, Sacramento, San Jose, where their communication towers/facilities do not interfere with

emergency services.

Is there a set-back plan? Which should be 1 Y% times the height of the tower, in case it falls
over. The set back plan is set by the Kern County Planning Department. The tower meets the
set back plan for it’s zone.

Would platform or base of tower be able to withstand earthquakes? Yes.

What about the tower attracting wildlife such as condors and the possible damages to the
tower? Verizon will be responsible for damages to their tower and ground equipment. Verizon
also has a maintenance crew who will be monitoring the tower.

Is an EIR needed? The Kern County Planning Department will determine requirements for this
project when the zoning application is reviewed




Harry E. Gordon
Certified Professional Broadcast Engineer

To. Board of Directors,
Stallion Springs CSD

RE: Verizon Communications tower in Stallion Springs.

The following is a report to the Board of Directors related to the placement of a tower to provide
cell service to the Stallion Springs area. I have no affiliation with Verizon and cannot respond to
any questions or make any commitments on their behalf.

Verizon Communications did a survey and found the best location (o provide service to the
community was adjacent to the Stallion Springs Community Church on St. Andrews Drive.
Verizon gave a tour of the proposced site (o the General Manager, Asst. General Manager/ Police
Chicl and two Board members (he week of August 17 and requested time (o present the proposal
to the Board of Dircctors at the Seplember meeting,

On September 15 Lourdez Munoz, Specialist Site Development, [rom SAC gave a presentation on
behall of Verizon Wircless concerning the possible installation of a new cell tower to serve Stallion
Springs to the Board of Dircclors.

The board requested more information including scale drawings. The matter was tabled until the
meeting of October 20.

Several residents requested that other sites be considered. General Manager, Lori sent a list of
other potential sites to Verizon of September 18.

Documents showing site,

Tree photos: Cell tower, Pine

On October 5, Lourdez responded, “We received the list, thanks again. Verizon has reviewed
the property list, the RF Engineers have decided on the Stallion Springs Community Church as
the best location to meet their needs. Unfortunately, the other locations do not fall within their
search ring or meet their design needs.”

“This is a tough area for Verizon, especially since the terrain is very mountainous and

secluded. Based on the design visit with Verizon, RF found the church location to be most
ideal. It is within their targeted search ring where coverage is most effective, the access
easement allows construction and maintenance to access the site with ease, and there is access to
power/telco to power the cell site. Unfortunately, if the location is not approved, Verizon will
cancel the site, so resources can be allocated to tower projects in Bakersfield.”

If approved by the Board. The proposed project will go to the Kern County Planning
Commission. It will be reviewed by staff. The Commission will then notify the residents of the
area and a notice will posted in the Tehachapi News. A public hearing on this will be held prior
to their approval or rejection where all interested parties can present their case.

If rejected by the board the project will be terminated. Cell service in Stallion Springs will
remain as it is now.



ver, izon wireless

STALLION SPRINGS
PSL # 285335

18151 ST. ANDREWS DRIVE
TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

ALY
AP o ik e
< Tau w01

| TODAT N OCAS G Y SRR
RCANGRSLAL e

. ':1.-.”4: 1400727 2406 0R
| W~ w0 D3
L w1 n"‘l
Mo what's B fow.

|| Callbetorn you . P
1

TELEPHONE (316) 4364112
LOURD!

SACRAMENTO, CA 95415
CONTACT LOURDEZ MUNOZ
TELERHONE (915} 4964112
LOURDE:

ARCHITECT:

SAC WARELESS, LG

NESTOR POPCWYCH

5555 AVERIIA ENGINAS SUTTE 142:8
CARLSBAD CA 72008

CONTAGT CAALOS CASTELLANOS
TELEPHONE [760) 7955211

FAX (7601 9210904

TRITY COORDINATOR;
2AC WALLE3S (12
it eerfyes)
ey
LichiwET £ayeas
CONTACT RAMON UORENO
TELEPHONE (316) 751-8827
RALION LORENO@SAGW COM

SURVEYOR:

‘SUITHCO SURVEYING ENGINEERING.
PG BOX 61625

SFIELD CA 93330
GONTAGT GREG SWITH LS
TELEFHOHE (661) 931217
GSMITHE! O NET

PROJECT TEAM VICINITY MAP PROJECT SUMMARY
SITE ACQUISITION PLANNING APPLICANT/LESSEE ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER
WRELESS, UC SAC WRELESS, LLC — 3780
1851 HERTTAGE LANE 1851 HERTAGE LANE
SUME 1 SuE 182

2785 MITCHELL DRIVE, BLDG 9
WALNUT CREEK. CA 94598
IFCE (A ITRANE

APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE

SAC WIRELESS LLC.
1851 HERITAGE LANE

VELEPHONE [916) 4364112
LOURDEZ UUNOZ@SACW Call

PROPERTY OWNER:

OWNER STALLION SPRINIS SEMWIAKTY Smd ki
ADORESS 18151 ST MOREWS DRVE
TEHACHAR CA
CONTAGT  PROPERTY GAMAGER, LINDA GORDON
TELEPHONE (601} 877-3065

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
NAME STALUION SPRINGS

STE MUMBER

STEADDAESS 13151 ST ANDREWS DRIVE

TEHACHAR CA 93361
T Y

DRIVING DIRECTIONS

O 18151 ST MORENS DRVE
TEHACHAR

FROM 2785 MITCHELL. ERIVE 069
WALNUT CREEK_ CA cAssel

VERIZON WIRELESS SIGNATURE BLOCK

| sonarure

ON MITCHELL DR
TURN RIGHT ONTO GAK GROVE RD

‘TURN RIGHT ONTO YGNACIO VALLEY RD
GET ON 1620 § FROM YGNAGIC VALLEY 10 DESTINATION

g
3
a
5
H
3

WAL BE ON THE LEFT

AD
TAKE 15 § TOWASCO WAY IN XERN
COUNTYATAXE ExiT 283 FROU (83

CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION
207 X 260" = 576 SAFT
v

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION va
CURRENT ZONING R3

ACCESSIBAITY FAGLITY 10 HOT FCR HUMAN
HABITATION ACCESSIBRITY NOT REQURED

SHEET DESCRIPTION REV
L) TITLE SHEET ¥
e STESURVEY )
v B¢ SURREY L]
a BT LA A BMARTET T AN H
a2 FOURPUENT & ANTENNA LAYOUTS ¥
5 WORTH & EAST ELEVATIONS [
ae SOUTH & WEST ELEVATIONS H
5 EQUPNENT ELEVATIONS H

ISSUE STATUS

are | zani

= [0

wn Fosted ]

20% ZONNG "

Rl il 1

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

THE IEQRUATION CONTAMED & THIS SET OF
§ PROPAIETAS Y2 CORFOENTIAL TO

57 USE 08 DeseLOBIR:
e AT &

e

SO

RELESS
BAZ T4 AR

o s
ey

Tk 45 T RELATE
Ty

Veri7oNvireless

2785 MITCHELL DRIVE, BLDG 9
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94598

GENERAL CONTRACTOR NOTES

Disc AU ] DaTE & GETONCA®™
T 7 Tcorm Erocamwerss
i NESSTUCKER RD TAXE BXIT 148
STE AcousmoN | ROl Caset
J— |
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ik | Tk FRSLET 18 4 TERITE (VRS LMt T A A AT W F2
FALLITY AT ALl COMRYTY OF Thet KL, Swirted
MICROWAYE = NEW VERIZON WARELESS 240° x 240" LEASE AREA
. ESS - TALL WROUGHT ROH FENC
- NEWVERIZON WARELESS CATDOG: EONPU ENT O oW 4 19 CONCRETE PAD
TELCO * {1) NEW VERIZON WARELESS GPS ANTENNA
v CyHEw &5 GALLON DIESEL TANK (147}
ONNEW -0 X 190 CONCA
EQUPMENT * {1) NEW VERIZON WARELESS ELECTRICAL METER YWILSCONNEGT ON NEW H-FRAME
= (1) NEW VERIZON WARELESS 850" TALL MONOPINE
* (3 NEW VERIZON WIRELESS  TALL PANEL ANTENNAS
PROJECT ADINISTRATOR * (3] NEW VERZON WRELESS ARUSIZ + AZ
®  (4)NEW VERIZON YARELESS RAYCAPS
. A aENAS
WO ADMINISTRATOR . EAH VIRLT WBELEEE 4V BALE CAMEY

BRI MCALE SR

50T P B8 (O

SamTARG TN L S G DATING DUOMIONE AN Lo RONE §8 Tl 208

ZONING DRAWINGS

L ¥
STE AND SHALL IMUEDATEL Y NOTIEY ANY -ORE
WATH THE WORK OR BLE FOR THE SAME.

SAC WIRELESS SIGNATURE BLOCK

CODE COMPLIANCE

FERATYAE { oare

ALL woRK SHALL B METALLED By b
THE FoL THE LOCAL GOVERMING
AUTHORITIES ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO 2013 EDNTION TITLE 24 CAUFORNIA CODE OF
REGULATIONS NGTHIG I THESE PLARS 15 TO B GONSTRUED T0 PERUIT WORK NOT

TO THE LATEST

i CAIEARAAOUMSTRATIEEODE '+ S CAIECRIMA FRECOOE
= 2013 CALIFORNIA BUADING CODES = 2013 CALIFOAMA ENERGY.CODE
& 3T CALRORA BESTATAL m o Gl A LMY CADSANTES

CONSTRUGTION

T\

STALLION

SPRINGS
PSL# 285335

I

TITLE SHEET

A

8151 ST. ANDREWS DRIVE
TEHACHAP!, CA 93561

SHEET TiTL|

LANDLGRD

AN

T-1

4




| | [§] -

: , AN i N\
I I Y N
: STALLION SPRING DR. | NORTH [ NORTH

TV § L
COTIENOES --w_n‘\
ooy

LT e
LR AT \,

st FRI=SETEEN) S |

AEa NLITA 1O (N

2 - . E

| i 2 ares
B [ W Ly f.;;; i
£ ﬁ@m P L
=} n -
o & / | = _|
u > ’ é | - p—— @A#N. i
2 o s7541a11 |
o - g / £ OWNER(S): STALLION 1
] I | £ SPRINGS COMMUNITY !
! % CHURCH OF KERN CO. I
"E | 2 LOT137 ;
. /i!f fal
g Ik _ wm% / e i
Q ] f | Z R fi
{ it LoT138 :
ENLARGED SIT ﬁLAN s/ |
MEW YERDON RILLEE i -*

ST. ANDREWA DRIVE"

\

Vo0 e i e Y —— MO
\ 2
H
8%
2
i

%

2
i

M —t

—— /M —— WO —— WO —

o

T B T WSO
FERCE 15 0 AL

HORSE THIEF GOLF COURSE

l DA e ———
SRANADE LAMMENT

U RENT | ASTERNL
L o

/ g —@,O&G‘)@U‘QJ
r - i

Bt wotes j

- EA VDO WAL |

APN: 317-541-11

ExnsmnG
27TAL
BULDING,

LOT 137

r_SSUE STATUS"

EERCASTC
oaica 0% Zowhs
saobti S0% ZONWG. [
| o054 wn omns
-

@
Q
S 8
=]
a3
wi <
5O
4
S %
48
o
=
o
23
= &
S
8=
2
&

a
Q@
2
.:§
)
=
g

\

I

' SITE PLAN

0 15 __30' [SCALE: 1- = 300" (24x38) 1

| om0~ iain |

l

[ - TR 1-41(11612

2%a~ = 10" (111

SPRINGS
PSL# 285335
18151 ST. ANDREWS DRIV
TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

STALLION

SHEET TITLE:

SITE PLAN &
ENLARGED SITE PLAN




|

e

Ot

OUTLINE OF NEW

TALL WOy

HEW YEATON WIRELERE
ADUFRENT 0N HIW LT L
COMCRETE PAD

2

aar

VERZON
WIRELESS MONOPINE DRANCHES
(SHOWN DASHED FOR CLARITY}

|

SO PLRTO WIRLERT § A /
w5

/
/

?

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS RAYCAPA, (4)
TOTAL, {2) LOCATED AT ANTENNA LEVEL,
(2)LOCATED AT EGUIPMENT AREA

NEW VERIZON GP3 ANTENNA
11 vty

(PARTIALLY SHOWH FOR CLARITY)

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
ICE BRIDGE.

S1anIH
EIALLON DIESEL TAN® |4, 142) ON
BEW 5 1.4 CONCRETE Pal)

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS INTERSECT
CABMET

NEW VERIZOH WIRELEAS ELECTRICAL METER

TELCO BOX

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
UTILITY ROUTE \

WEW VERION PELERN STAVCE P
R AT T

e
o woe AR
IGHT O WAY
\rr

WIFUSED DISCONNECT ON NEW H-FRAME ¥4

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS HYBRIO
CABLES W/RET, (2) TOTAL

LESIEE PROPOSED 170 WIDE.
ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT
RIGHT OF WAY

e ——— wes | i T T

C” - - 2 | shamy ) [

] - B Vit o Towha .

/'; - 2 100678 e ] [
+71 ~

W VEREON ARDLEA I E
/ WENOMAVE ANTERMAL i) FOTAL

l WIW VORIOW WAL
AT AL MO0

TUTLAS OF NEW VERTON
\ /7 wigatas wowoman saamcnes
JUSHTHYN CATMED PR CLARTTT)

N & B MICROWAVE ANTENNAS 7 I
>~ @66'0" CENTERLINE - ﬁ

~

~
—
\]\\-’_/

ISSU

E STATUS ¥

~
-

NORTH

MICROWAVE ANTENNA LAYOUT

o127 3 |BCALE =14 (24s36] 3
[— ——]
(OR)_ane- = 70 (1117

-~
- -

HEW VERIZON FTALL
PANEL ANTENNAS, (3} TOTAL, (3}
PER SECTOR

VERZON WIRELESS RRUS1Z + A2, (9} =y
TOTAL, {3) PER SECTOR, {6} LOCATED
/ e LA e |
AL e A b

M
\ = F 3
s I — >
108 0 7T
\ nnuwnmmnuur—/

TALL WS

\
N
~

" 8' TALL PANEL ANTENNAS

~ - @ 76'-0" CENTERLINE

H“j‘“—-—._-—“!

A VERION WALLEEE RATEAP, )
TOTAL () LOCATER AT AR TEREA LETEL
(DLOCATED AT LOUSMERT AEA

-

®

i B LA SRR
OIS ARLELEES 8 ATCT, ¥ PN ATTD

\

STALLION

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

THE HFORMATION COHTANED M THIS SET OF

DRAWHGS % FAOMIETARY 3 CONFIDENTUAL TO
VERRON

VaRELESS

ver. izon wireless

=
EI

0 2.
©
n 3 o8
N o
2833
ZQ x>
o, z<
o ¥ 33
R
0 2%
o 2F
SHEET TITLE
EQUIPMENT &

ANTENNA LAYOUTS

a4 LA

2785 MITCHELL DRIVE, BLDG 9
WALNUT CREEK. CA 94598

*

NORTH

EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

[ U]

PANEL ANTENNA LAYOUT

01T 3[8CALE: 1@~ =10 (24136} 2
el
{oR) e~ vom(ixin)

A-2

A




TOP OF NEW YERIZOM W
ELEV. 054 AGL

MONOPIHE BRANCHES

TOP OF HEW YERIZON WIRELESS MONOPNE STRUCTURE & PANEL ANTENNAS R
ELEV. 800" AGL I{ *

"

CENTERLIE OF NEW YERZON WIAELEAS € TALLPANELANTENMAS _ ___ Ir' = O J[_i W VERZON WIRELESS PTALL PANEL
e W ANTENRAS. (3} TOTAL, (3)PER $£CTOR
§ Al
L
NEW VERTON WIRELESS RRUS1Z » AZ, 5}
TOTAL (3} PER SECTOR. {§) LOGATED
BEKING ANTEHNAS, (3} LGTATED ON NEW
RRU DUAL PPE RING MOUNT
S uew csaca
1 HICROWAVE ANTENNAS, (21 TOTAL

EUUTING 94§ Ta
TREEE (fre o

W VRGN WALLESS & TG L L0
FA"TALWRCUGHT BON i = T
R O™ 5 FENCE TOOE ATNOVED

e e

srRmm -
YR
it

TOP OF HEW VERIZON WIRELE € BRANGHES
ELEV 457 AGL

S A

Qmumlﬁ WEMEON WISELEMN I US4 FANDE ANTERNMAY _
ALY, I AR

AT VLA O MATCAPE iy FOTAL.
AN LOCATED AT ANTERSA LEVEL (B LOCATED
ATEQUPEERT AREA ra

MOW yERTON WaTLER
7 T WEROUCHT MG
fEneE

W Y ERIOm WRELLEE I TALL PAALL
ANTENSAS (FF TOTAL, (3] FER B1CHOR

RO WARELEEE NRIRID 5 A3, 1)
R BUAL FPE A oUW

MW RO WL
MACROWAVE ARTEMMAL |83 TOTAL

Thel, wosseat

Cnatia 1) € COTTOMADCO
TRLLE (TR OF b A\

b

cesm T -
0% ZONNG. 0
W Paren "
0% ZONING. "

Y[ ssue status

w

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

FONMATIN COMTANED M TwiS SET OF
DAAWNGS § POPA ETARY & CONFOENTAL TO
/ERZOH WIRELESS

LNT U SE O OLSTLOSUNE OTHER THAN AS IT RELATE
TOVSADON WRELESS S STACTLY PAGHBTED

2785 MITCHELL DRIVE, BLDG 9
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94598

ver izon wireless

\

=] |

STALLION
SPRINGS
SL# 285335

18151 ST. ANDREWS DRIVI

A

TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

P

SHEET TITLE

NORTH & EAST
ELEVATIONS

NORTH ELEVATION [

| oRy aaz- 114xi7) |

1

EAST ELEVATION

0 15 ¥ & |SGALE: 376" = 10" (24x36]|
[1or anz=10-ti1xin |




4 FVissuE sTatus Y

e | ceamer T
90% ZONNG e
0% 20NNG "
0% Jorma =

& 1pmsenin ERANTHEN - BRANCELY
[T SRR

& erny AYRCCHAL § fut] daTiuhat A lor gt aiv BURGETUY § PASEL A TENNAS
% W4 AGL WLV A sl

3
1D

LE AN &

gﬁw;(&mvummuwuﬂm_ - —— —— — MEW WERIOR WRELESE I TALL FANEL LOf RO PERON YORTUERA N TS ANTLANTIWAAL . o o e o EW VERZON WIRELESS &' TALL
ANTENRAD. (1 TOTAL {1 PR BLCTOR TLENTEW A :Q:ESI-E:':;:MAS 9 TOTAL ()

WO Y WOMLEES MU 13 ¢ A2 (1) T, ™ |

i don PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
A1) IR ST LSCATED l&um»!mu

THE MFORWATION CONTANED 1 THS SET OF
WNGS § PROPRETARY £ CONF DENTIAL TO
VERZON WRELESS

HEW VERIZON WIRELESS RAYCAPS,
) TOTAL, {2) LOCATED AT ANTENHA
LEVEL [2) LOGATED AT EQUPMENT

M1 LOCATER ANINS ANTEATAS m
T

e Vo mATCARS. 16}
weulﬂu-lwmmu, o lﬂm.mm:-m-rnim.m;

ILOCATED AT FOUPWENT,
1 .
i VERES W a Lo ———— ——
Y SR

JERIETA 88§ T ST NOSD -
TALLE [TvP 08 1y I

A4 USE OR DISCLOSURE OTHER THAM A5 T RELATE |
TO VERZON MAELESS S STHCTLY PROH&TED.

. NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
WIGROWAVE ANTENNAY, (2) TOTAL

e

AL e

ThLl MOAOENE TALL AL

2785 MITCHELL DRIVE, BLDG 9
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94538

\

ver izon wireless

|

®—\\ f | & !
NEW VERZON wiRELESS
120 ¥ADE WRUGHT
IRON ACCESS GATE
I NEW VERZON AT A T Dy

il el WIRELESS 85" TALL 4 TALL WRUGHT MDY

- " 'WROUGHT IRON FENCE o — 1
I fibmey ||
| 21 fmty | |
i ! - H
1k, i
e : - IR SHEET THLE

AGLOD" = WX X AWSL

EOITAG £ TALL oD
FENCE TDNERENINED.

STALLION
SPRINGS

PSL# 285335

18151 ST. ANDREWS DRIVE
TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

—l

HUmen, | .

SOUTH & WEST
ELEVATIONS

A-4

SOUTH ELEVATION iy [en=seorooes] 4 | WEST ELEVATION




VIR0 GPY ARTENNA,
mmru IURTE0 T MW
X BADGE #O1

WO TAON WL
£ AOSE

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
OUTDOOR EQUIPHENT DH NEW

407 R 19" CONCAETE RAD.
oy

Hew vemzon wircLess o
TRON

ra«cs (nmu.v SHoWN
RITY)

——— NEW VERZ

SHOWN FOR CLAI

———

O YIRE
TALL MONOPWE (PM“ALLV

ERZON WIRELESS 15UW
STANDEY GENERATOR WS4

GALLOH DIESEL TANK (UL14Z) ON
NEW 44 1150~ CONCRETE PAD

1
[

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
SERVICE LIGHTS

HEW VERIZON WIRELESS
INTERSECT CABINET

HEW VERIZON WIRELE
ELECTRICAL METER
Fu

NEW VERIZON WIRELEAS 13KW STANDSY
GENERATOR WS4 GALLON DIEBEL TANK
(UL143) ON NEW 44" X 190" CONCAETE PAD

HEW VERIZON WIRELESS BERVICE
LIGHTS W-HOUR THIEA ?.

W v RE G WAt E
HACT CARET
TELED BOE

WFUSED
ON NEW HFRAME

WEST EQUIPMENT ELEVATION

WIRELESS —memeid
Z-0° TALL WROUGHT RON
FINCEPARTULLY BHORS

FON ELARITY)

AEEF - |

NEW VERIZOK WIRELESS

LESS 8507
TALL MONOPIME (PARTIALLY
SHO¥N FOR CLA

NEW VERZON WIAELESS

ICE BROGE

EW VERIZON GPS ANTENNA,
(1) TOTAL BOUNTED TA NEW
ICE 8ROGE POST

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
QUTDCOR EQUIPWENT ON NEW
497K 104" CONCRETE PAD

& NEW VERZON WIRELESS

RAYCAPY._ (4] TOTAL. (3) LOCATED
AT ANTENNA LEVEL (2) LOCATED
AT EQUPHENT AREA

YV issuE sTATUS

W] oare SESCA R i [
5 | st wx2onng [0
[ == % ZOnNG [
2 | toent WAIONNG s

[ SC ]

e
-

EAST EQUIPMENT ELEVATION

0y __Z ISCALE: I~ = T(24n3e)
[—_——"1
(om 1 7) 2

2785 MITCHELL DRIVE, BLDG 9
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94538

N VERION WAL RS
«wl 1010 @
THE AT ANTENA
um. mlmlwu
WU VLT WALER
CUTOCOR CourmEnT o8 MEW
£ RN CONCARTE PAD

ARILERE VI
l rw mmlﬂ -l
sars tas s on
AON AT LT AT CONCRETE
&

ut'\‘lm RILLA

(PARTIALLY SHOWH FOR

L BERCT LAWEE W NN
eER

ELEeTRCAL METCR) mruasn
DICONNECT ON NEW H-FRAMI

i

WRTLLLS B4
TALL NORDRAE (FAATULLY
W PO CLARNITY

WO VRO LR
oL peoos

W VEAZON GFE ANTEMSAL (1) TOTAL
mmo 15 KEW ICE BADGE FOST
ST VLRI On PR
MATEAFY, ) TOTAL (31
LECATED AT ANTENAL

LAVEL (I LCCATEO AT = HEW VERIZON WIRELI
TQUPEIRT AREA EQWIIENI OH NEW
€3 170 CONCRETE PAD
o O VORZON
GLEETREAL WETER — WEWVERZON WRELESS
PLLES BaCemate ! TEIcanOX]

£ T e AN

NEW VERIZON WIRELESS
BERVICE LIGHTS Wr-HOUR
TigR

ST .
AGLUT = DU AUSL

SOUTH EQUIPMENT ELEVATION

(24x38)
i11xi7

NORTH EQUIPMENT ELEVATION

'[ScALE: 38" = 107 (24x38)
o)) _yie = to-thin

veri70Nwvireless

\

o 4o
Zn D o8
m [a2d
OO 22
OZ 0 g°
A= N ca
< X g 33
i R
| P D ZE
o .

SHEET TITLE"

EQUIPMENT

ELEVATIONS

¢ A-5

4




STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES
FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2015

Closed Session DRAFT

1) Conference with legal counsel-Existing Litigation-Tehachapi Cummings
County Water District v. Armstrong, et al. (Government Code §54956.9 (a))

Call to Order: Chair Lamkin
Flag Salute: Director Gunshinan
Roll Cali: Present: Directors Lamkin, Gordon,
Gunshinan, McLaughlin, and Young
Absent: None
Note: Go, Gu, La, Mc, and Yo are abbreviations for Directors Gordon, Gunshinan,

Lamkin, McLaughlin, and Young respectively. For example: Gu;Yo denotes
Director Gunshinan made the motion and Director Young seconded it. Each item
relates to the agenda item by the same number. Immediately following each item
of these minutes is a description, printed in capital letters of the action taken on

that item by the Board of Directors.

2) RESERVED FOR PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS AND ADDENDUM.

3) PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS. No action taken.

4) BOARD MEMBER ITEMS. No action taken.

5) PRESENTATION BY VERIZON WIRELESS IN REGARD TO THE POSSIBLE
INSTALLATION OF A NEW CELL TOWER. No action taken.

6) DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION FOR APPROVAL OF FEE INCREASES FOR
NEW DEVELOPMENT RELATING TO WATER CAPACITY FEES, WATER AND
SEWER CONNECTION FEES, DRIVEWAY ENCROACHMENT AND PLAN
CHECKS, AND TO ALSO ESTABLISH A DEVELOPERS FEE FOR PARKS AND
RECREATION. Yo-“‘l move that we direct the General Manager to continue the
process and to provide a revised plan in the future.” Yo;Mc. All Ayes. Chair
Lamkin- “Motion is CARRIED.”

Page 1 of 2



7) APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 6, 2015 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
AND THE AUGUST 18, 2015 REGUALR BOARD MEETING MINUTES. Gu-‘l
MOVE THAT WE APPROVE THE MINUTES.” Gu;Yo. All Ayes. Chair Lamkin-
“Motion is CARRIED.”

8) APPROVAL OF CHECKS #4873 THROUGH #4923 IN THE AMOUNT OF
$101,997.74 AND APPROVAL OF THE CALPERS RETIREMENT PAYMENTS.
Yo- “I move that we approve the checks and the CalPERS Retirement Payments.
Yo;Gu. All Ayes. Chair Lamkin- “Motion is CARRIED.”

9) FINANCIAL REPORT. “Financial Report RECEIVED AND FILED.”

10) POLICE REPORT. “Police Report RECEIVED AND FILED.”

11) GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT. “Manager's Report RECEIVED AND FILED.”

12) MOTION TO ADJOURN. Yo- “I move that we adjourn this meeting.”

Signed:

Attest:

Clydell Lamkin, President
Board of Directors

Lori Rodgers, General Manager
Stallion Springs C.S.D

Page 2 of 2



Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
TOTAL

Type

Num

4924

248338
249074

4925

2100466253

2100467713

4926
503-0766170

503-0772444

4927

7019105

4928

5345540133
5345529466

4929

462063

Date

Stallion Springs Community Services District
October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Name

09/23/2015

09/10/2015
09/17/2015

09/23/2015

09/09/2015

09/16/2015

09/23/2015
09/14/2015

09/21/2015

09/23/2015

09/06/2015

09/23/2015

09/01/2015
09/01/2015

09/23/2015

09/16/2015

AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES-INC.

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC.

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES-INC.

AT&T

AUTO ZONE

BANKS PEST CONTROL, INC.

Memo

COPIER CONTRACT
COPIER CONTRACT

210000343

UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS

JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL

C€602221221777
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE

#5 2004 FORD RANGER-BATTERY TERMINAL
#8 2002 FORD FLATBET-ABS WHEEL SENS...

106168

PEST CONTROL-WATER TREATMENT PLA...

Account

1150 -

5647
5647

1150
5515
5515

5615
5515

1150
5319

5319
5319

1150

5415
5415

1150

5673

Cash-Bank of the West

- Copier Maintenance
Copier Maintenance

- Cash-Bank of the West

Uniform Rental & Cleaning
Uniform Rental & Cleaning
Uniform Rental & Cleaning
Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
Uniform Rental & Cleaning
+ Uniform Rental & Cleaning
Uniform Rental & Cleaning

- Cash-Bank of the West
- Janitorial
- Janitorial

- Janitorial
- Janitorial

+ Cash-Bank of the West
Telephone

+ Telephone
Telephone

- Cash-Bank of the West

R & S Vehicles
R & S Vehicles

- Cash-Bank of the West

+ Misc. Contract Services

Class

01-Admin
01-Admin

04-Roads
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water
06-Sewer
04-Roads
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water
06-Sewer

01-Admin
06-Sewer
01-Admin
06-Sewer

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
06-Sewer

05-Water
04-Roads

05-Water

Paid Amount

-175.61
-1,017.39

-1,193.00

-65.93
-8.98
-21.14
-5.99
-32.18
-8.91
-52.09
-5.94

-191.16

-24217
-19.11
-33.56

-294.84

-6.73
-60.93

-67.66

-68.00
-68.00

Page 1



Type Num
Bill Pmt -Check 4930
Bill B211830
Bill B212194
Bill B212132
Bill B212111
Bill B212062
Bill B211870
Bill B211902
Bill B211528
Bill B211338
Bill B212740
Bill B212646
Bill B212757
Bill B212597
Bill B213236
Bill B212217
Bill B213242
Bill B212953
Bill B213317
Bill B213817
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4931
Bill 866
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4932
Bill SEPT CHEM
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4933
Bill SEP 2015 POOL
Bill SEP 2015 FIRE
8ill SEP 2015 PD/ADMIN
Bill SEP 2015 GYM
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4934
Bill 9514
TOTAL

Date

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

09/23/2015

08/27/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/02/2015
09/08/2015
09/09/2015
09/09/2015
09/14/2015
09/16/2015
09/16/2015
09/16/2015
09/16/2015
09/18/2015

09/23/2015

09/01/2015

09/23/2015

09/14/2015

09/23/2015
09/18/2015
09/18/2015

09/18/2015
09/18/2015

09/23/2015

09/01/2015

BC LABORATORIES-INC.

Name

DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPANY-I...

DOERSAM POOLS

GAS COMPANY

JENFITCH, LLC

Memo

Account

STLLN

LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS

COLD PATCH, SAND

CHLORINE, SODA ASH

NATURAL GAS - POOL

NATURAL GAS - FIRE DEPT
NATURAL GAS - PD/ADMIN

NATURAL GAS - GYM

JC 9830 METAL REMOVER

1150

5631
5631
5631
5631
5631
5631

5631 -
5631 -

5631
5631
5631
5631

5631 -
5631 -
5631
5631 -
5631 -
5631 -
5631 -

1150 -

5527 -

1150 -

5523

1150 -

5327 -
5327

5327

5327

1150 -

5523 -

- Cash-Bank of the West

- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis
Lab Analysis

Cash-Bank of the West

Road Patch

Cash-Bank of the West

Chemicals

Cash-Bank of the West
Natural Gas
Natural Gas

* Natural Gas
Natural Gas

Cash-Bank of the West

Chemicals

05-Water
05-Water
08-Sewer
06-Sewer
05-Water
05-Water
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
05-Water
06-Sewer
05-Water
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
06-Sewer
06-Sewer

04-Roads

02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec
07-Fire Dept
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec

08-Sewer

Paid Amount

-429.00
-60.00
-19.00

-128.00
-88.00
-88.00

-128.00
-44.00
-19.00

-270.00
-19.00

-176.00

-499.00

-136.00
-44.00
-19.00
-44.00
-44.00

-148.00

-2,402.00

-1,580.00
-1,580,00

-620.00
-620.00

-726.31
-31.40
-16.71
-30.76

-814.18

-652.23
-652.23

Page 2



Type Num
Bill Pmt -Check 4935
Bill 0120
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4936
Bill IN0382792
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4937
Bill 200
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4938
Bill 119
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4939
Bill AUG 2015
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4940
Bill POSTAGE SEP 2015
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4941
Bill AUG 2015
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4942
Bill SEP 2015
TOTAL

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Date Name
09/23/2015 JR'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
09/08/2015
09/23/2015 KERN COUNTY ENVIROMENTAL HEALT
09/10/2015
09/23/2015 MELO'S GAS & GEAR
09/01/2015
09/23/2015 MORRIS, SARA
09/16/2015
09/23/2015 PETTY CASH
08/31/2015
09/23/2015 RESERVE ACCOUNT
09/22/2015
09/23/2015 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
09/01/2015
09/23/2015 SPRINKLE, MARTHA
09/21/2015

Memo

ANNUAL CALIBRATION OF MILTRONICS

POOL INSPECTION

M7383

ANNUAL LEASE 2015-2016

DANCE CLASS INSTRUCTOR

OFFICE SUPPLIES
NOTARY FEE-GYM PAYOFF

ACCT #25291733

POSTAGE

2-01-932-9762

ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY

WATER AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR

1150

5673

1150 -

5257

1150 -

5655 -

1150 -

5707 -

1150 -

5227 -
6257 -

1150 -

5223

1150 -

5315 -
5315 -
5315 -

5315

5315 -
5315 -

1150 -

5705

Account

Cash-Bank of the West

Misc. Contract Services

Cash-Bank of the West

Permits/Fees/Inspection

Cash-Bank of the West

Rent & Lease Equipment

Cash-Bank of the West

Exercise & Instructor Expense

Cash-Bank of the West

Office Supplies
Permits/Fees/Inspection

Cash-Bank of the West

Postage & UPS

Cash-Bank of the West

Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric

Cash-Bank of the West

Swimming Pool Expense

06-Sewer

02-Parks & Rec

01-Admin

02-Parks & Rec

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec

01-Admin

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
04-Roads
05-Water
06-Sewer
07-Fire Dept

02-Parks & Rec

Paid Amount

-900.00
-800.00

-10.00
-10.00

-187.00
-187.00

-838.80
-838.80

-16.28
-20.00

-36.28

-800.00
-800.00

-125.70
-112.55
-24.24
-9,609.46
-1,324.00
-328.88

-11,524.83

-91.68
-91.68

Page 3



_Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

TOTAL

Num

4943
5147264-00

5145440-00

4944

33010133
33030247

4945

705843-0

4946

SEP 2015 PD

4947

DJ BALANCE 2015

4948

LAFCO FY 2015-2016

4949

SEPT 2015

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Date Name Memo

09/23/2015 SUPPLYWORKS

09/01/2015 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

09/01/2015 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

09/23/2015 VOLT SERVICES GROUP-INC. 9407004

09/06/2015 NON-PAYROLL EMPLOYEE

09/13/2015 NON-PAYROLL EMPLOYEE

09/23/2015 WITT'S OFFICE SUPPLY 101169

09/16/2015 OKTOBERFEST 3 X 5 BANNER

09/24/2015 POSTMASTER PERMIT #220

09/24/2015 POSTAGE MEASURE B MAILING

09/28/2015 CORPUS, ELEAZAR

09/28/2015 OKTOBERFEST DJ BALANCE DUE

09/28/2015 KERN COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLL...

09/22/2015 LAFCO OPER COST

09/28/2015 PETTY CASH

09/28/2015 FOOD HANDLER COURSE, LIEN RELEASE ...

LIQUOR LICENSE OKTOBERFEST
POSTAGE

1150

5515

5515
5515 -

5515

1150 -

5119 -
5119 -

1150 -

5709 -

1150 -

5223 -

1150

5709 -

1150

5257 -

Account

- Cash-Bank of the West

- Janitorial
Janitorial
Janitorial
- Janitorial

Postage & UPS

Cash-Bank of the West

Non Payroll Employee
Non Payroll Employee

Cash-Bank of the West

Programs & Event Expense

Cash-Bank of the West

+ Cash-Bank of the West

Programs & Event Expense

- Cash-Bank of the West

Permits/Fees/inspection

+ Cash-Bank of the West

- Training/Travel & Cert's
- Permits/Fees/Inspection

- Postage & UPS

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec
02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec

03-Public Safety

02-Parks & Rec

01-Admin

02-Parks & Rec
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water

Class

Paid Amount

-369.89
-369.88
-459.37
-459.36

-1,658.50

-877.80
-492.10

-1,369,90

-58.05
-58.05

-390.00
-390.00

-340.00
-340.00

-631.00
-631.00

-131.65
-50.00
-1.18

-182.83

Page 4



Type Num

Bill Pmt -Check 4950

Bin 9752233952
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4951

Bill OKTOBERFEST 2015
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4952

Bill 2100469260
Bill 2100470855
Bill 2100472399
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4953

Bill 157
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4954
Bill 503-0778661
Bill 503-0784981
Bill 503-0791301
TOTAL

Date

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Name

09/28/2015

09/12/2015

10/06/2015

10/01/2015

10/14/2015

09/23/2015

09/30/2015

10/07/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015
09/28/2015
10/05/2015

10/12/2015

VERIZON WIRELESS

PAPA'S PIZZA AND GRILL

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC.

ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES-INC.

Memo

842011207-00001

CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE

OKTOBERFEST BRATWURST, CHIPS

210000343

UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE
FILE RECOVERY

JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL

Account

1150 -

5673 -
5673 -

1150 -

5515 -
- Janitorial
5515 -
5515 -
5515 -
5515 -

65515

- Cash-Bank of the West

- Pager/Radio/Repeater/Cellpho...
- Pager/Radio/Repeater/Cellpho...
- Pager/Radio/Repeater/Cellpho...

Pager/Radio/Repeater/Cellpho...
- Pager/Radio/Repeater/Cellpho...
- Pager/Radio/Repeater/Cellpho...

- Cash-Bank of the West

- Programs & Event Expense

- Cash-Bank of the West

- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning

Uniform Rental & Cleaning

- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning
+ Uniform Rental & Cleaning
- Uniform Rental & Cleaning

Cash-Bank of the West

Misc. Contract Services
Misc. Contract Services

Cash-Bank of the West
Janitorial

Janitorial
Janitorial
Janitorial
Janitorial

Class

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water
06-Sewer

02-Parks & Rec

04-Roads
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water
06-Sewer
04-Roads
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water
06-Sewer
04-Roads
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water
06-Sewer

01-Admin
03-Public Safety

01-Admin
06-Sewer
01-Admin
06-Sewer
01-Admin
06-Sewer

Paid Amount

-97.21
-29.56
-107.98
-9.85
-63.29
-19.71

-327.60

-2,024.42
-2,024.42

10,17
10.17
-19.09
-6.78
-9.16
9.16
-54.93
-6.10
7.14
-10.71
-25.35
714

-175.90

-525.00
-42.50

-567.50

-20.21
-20.22
-20.22
-20.21
-20.22
-20.21

-121.29

Page 5



Type

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

TOTAL

8ill Pmt -Check

8ill
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
3ill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
TOTAL

Num

4955

1509142

4956

7138829

4957

SEPT 2015

4958

462995
465637

4959

B210696
B214160
B214889
B214373
B214720
B214028
B214024
B214514
B214778
B215163
B215465
B215399
B216287

4960

23835664

Date

10/14/2015

09/21/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2016

10/14/2015

09/24/2015
10/12/2015

10/14/2015

09/22/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/01/2015
10/05/2015
10/07/2016
10/07/2015
10/07/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Name

ARGO CHEMICAL-INC.

AT&T

BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD

BANKS PEST CONTROL, INC.

BC LABORATORIES-INC.

BENZ PROPANE CO., INC.

Memo

CHLORINE

C€602221221777

TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE

CREDIT CARD CHARGES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES

PEST CONTROL GYMNASIUM
PEST CONTROL-WATER TREATMENT PLA. .

STLLN

LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS
LAB ANALYSIS

2182000

PROPANE

Account

1150 -

6523 -

1150 -

5319
5319
5319

1150 -

2101
2101
2101
2101
2101
2101

1150 -

5673
5673

Cash-Bank of the West

Chemicals

Cash-Bank of the West

* Telephone
- Telephone
- Telephone

Cash-Bank of the West

- CSDA-Bank of The West
- C8DA-Bank of The West
- CSDA-Bank of The West
- CSDA-Bank of The West
 CSDA-Bank of The West
 CSDA-Bank of The West

Cash-Bank of the West

- Misc. Contract Services
- Misc. Contract Services

+ Cash-Bank of the West

- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis

Lab Analysis

- Lab Analysis

Lab Analysis

- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis
- Lab Analysis

Lab Analysis

- Cash-Bank of the West

- Propane

Class

06-Sewer

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
06-Sewer

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water
06-Sewer

02-Parks & Rec
05-Water

06-Sewer
06-Sewer
05-Water
06-Sewer
08-Sewer
06-Sewer
05-Water
06-Sewer
05-Water
06-Sewer
05-Water
06-Sewer
05-Water

01-Admin

Paid Amount

-408.47
-408.47

-251.71
-19.23
-33.49

-304.43

-1,767.63
-2,014.60
-1,665.93
-733.96
-1,223.11
-181.68

-7,486.91

-53.00
-68.00

-121.00

-19.00
-128.00
-44.00
-44.00
-19.00
-19.00
-60.00
-2,690.00
-160.00
-121.00
-128.00
-18.00
-19.00

-3,369.00

-48.38
-48.38

Page 6



Type

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

Bill
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
TOTAL

Num

4961

100000014627973

100000014627983

4962

OCT 2015 PD/ADMIN

4963

SEPT 2015

4964

SEPT 2015

4965

E484225

4966

4532

4967

9500

Date

10/14/2015

10/01/2015

10/01/2015

10/14/2015

10/01/2015

10/14/2015

09/25/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/15/2016

10/14/2015

09/22/2015

10/14/2015

09/16/2015

Stallion Springs Community Services District
October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Name

CALPERS FINANCIAL REPORTING

CITY NATIONAL BANK

COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE

DOERSAM POOLS

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS

HOUSTON MAGNANI AND ASSOC.-INC

JENFITCH, LLC

Memo

CALPERS MONTHLY UNFUNDED LIABILITY
CALPERS MONTHLY UNFUNDED LIABILITY
CALPERS MONTHLY UNFUNDED LIABILITY

CALPERS MONTHLY UNFUNDED LIABILITY..

CALPERS MONTHLY UNFUNDED LIABILITY

LEASE #08-075

08-075 PD/ADMIN BLDG.
08-075 PD/ADMIN BLDG.

E3785086

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORT...
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORT..
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORT...
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORT..
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORT...
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORT..

POOL SERVICE

056575

COUPLING, TOP BOLT

RETAINER

JC 1687 CATIONIC COAGULANT

1150 -

8029 -
2310 -

11560 -

5155 -
5155 -
5155 -
51565 -
5155 -
5155 -

1150

5705 -

1150 -

5531

1150 -

5673 -

1150 -

5523

Account

+ Cash-Bank of the West

- CalPers Retirement (CSD)
+ CalPers Retirement (CSD)
- CalPers Retirement (CSD)
+ CalPers Retirement (CSD)
- CalPers Retirement (CSD)

Cash-Bank of the West

Interest Expense

N/P City Nat'| Bank-ADM/PD B...

Cash-Bank of the West

Disability Insurance
Disability Insurance
Disability Insurance
Disability Insurance
Disability Insurance
Disability Insurance

- Cash-Bank of the West

Swimming Pool Expense

Cash-Bank of the West

- Supplies & Materials

Cash-Bank of the West

Misc. Contract Services

Cash-Bank of the West

Chemicals

Class

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water
06-Sewer
03-Public Safety

01-Admin
01-Admin

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water
06-Sewer

02-Parks & Rec

05-Water

03-Public Safety

06-Sewer

Paid Amount

-383.82

-79.29
-335.17
-102.72
-798.00

-1,699.00

-2,966.19
-60,833.41

-63,819.60

-238.77
-97.65
-138.48
-34.62
-173.31
-69,24

-752.07

-360.00
-360.00

-250.10
-250.10

-200.00
-200.00

-722.45
-722.45

Page 7



Type Num
Bill Pmt -Check 4968
Bill 091515
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4969
Bill 5578
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4970
Bill CHANAC RD TAX 2...
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4971
Bill REIMB 2015
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4972
Bill 2609131
Bill 2614470
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4973
Bill REIMB 9/2015
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4974
Bill 044
TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 4975
Bill 5057
Bill 5069
Bill 5062
TOTAL

Date

10/14/2015

09/15/2015

10/14/2015

09/22/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/01/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015
09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/24/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/21/2015
09/23/2015
09/28/2015

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Name

Memo

Account

JR'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

JUDICIAL DATA SYSTEM CORP.

KERN COUNTY TREASURER-TAX COLL

LESLIE, BARRY

MOJAVE SANITATION-INC.

MORRIS, JENNILYNN

MORRIS, SARA

P & J ELECTRIC-INC.

SIEMENS HYDRORANDGER FLOW METER ...

PARKING CITATIONS

#448-052-33-00-9

2015-1323124-00-0 CHANAC CREEK

FENCE POSTS, PAINT, CONCRETE
TRAIL SIGNS

302027000

ROLLOFF-GYM
ROLLOFFS

MORRIS, J REIMB MILEAGE

EXERCISE INSTRUCTOR

P17 WELL SERVICE
BOWIE ST. WELL SERVICE CALL
Y23 WELL SERVICE CALL

1150 -

5533

1150 -

5675 -

1150 -

5257 -

1150 -

5531

1150

65643 -
5643 -

1150 -

5231

11560 -

5707 -

1150 -

5673 -
5673 -
5673 -

Cash-Bank of the West

- Tools & Equipment

Cash-Bank of the West

PD Parking Citation Contract

Cash-Bank of the West

Permits/Fees/Inspection

Cash-Bank of the West

- Supplies & Materials
5265 -

Printing Cost

- Cash-Bank of the West

Refuse Collection
Refuse Collection

Cash-Bank of the West

- Training/Travel & Cert's

Cash-Bank of the West

Exercise & Instructor Expense

Cash-Bank of the West

Misc. Contract Services
Misc. Contract Services
Misc. Contract Services

Class

06-Sewer

03-Public Safety

05-Water

02-Parks & Rec
02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec
08-Solid Waste

05-Water

02-Parks & Rec

05-Water
05-Water
05-Water

Paid Amount

-150.00
-150.00

-100.00
-100.00

-123.91
-123.91

-161.66
-473.00

-634.66

-18.50
-7,037.90

-7,056.40

-315.10
-315.10

-280.00
-280.00

-342.24
-250.00
-250.00

-842.24

Page 8



Type Num

Bill Pmt -Check 4976

Bill 383123
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4977

Bill N-4700
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4978

Bill 2015-0251
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4979

Bill REIMB 2015
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4980

Bill REIMB SEPT 2015
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4981

Bill SEPT 2015
TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check 4982

Bill SEPT 2016 LIGHTS
Bill SEPT 2015
TOTAL

Date

10/14/2015

10/03/2015

10/14/2015

10/06/2015

10/14/2015

10/06/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/24/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015

10/14/2015

09/30/2015
09/30/2015

Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Name

PITNEY BOWES

PRIME SIGNS

PUN GROUP, LLP

RAMIREZ, MICHAEL

RINEHART, CRAIG

RSI PETROLEUM-INC.

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Memo

0030-6775-00-8

POSTAGE METER RENTAL

FISHING RULES SIGNS

AUDIT

TRAINING

AMMUNITION

019033

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

ELECTRIC-STREET LIGHTS

ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY

1150 -

5651

1150 -

5673 -

1150

5623

1150 -

5231

1150 -

5419 -

1150

5423 -
5423 -
5423 -
5423 -
5423 -

5423

1150 -

5315 -
5315 -
5315 -
5315 -
5315 -
5315 -
5315 -

Account

Cash-Bank of the West

- Postage Meter Lease

Cash-Bank of the West

Misc. Contract Services

+ Cash-Bank of the West

- Audit

Cash-Bank of the West

- Training/Travel & Cert's

Cash-Bank of the West

R & S Equipment

- Cash-Bank of the West

Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel

Cash-Bank of the West

Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric

Class

01-Admin

02-Parks & Rec

01-Admin

05-Water

03-Public Safety

01-Admin
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water
06-Sewer
02-Parks & Rec

04-Roads
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
04-Roads
05-Water
06-Sewer
07-Fire Dept

Paid Amount

-144.03
-144.03

-292.84
-292.84

-8,800.00
-8,800.00

-80.78
-89.78

-138.31
-138.31

-647.01
-464.20
-320.89
-1,026.43
-300.23
-268.42

-3,027.18

-461.35
-1,169.99
-3,444.52
-28.74
-10,317.95
-1,415.47

-371.02

-17,207.04

Page 9



Type

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill

Bill
Bill

TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
TOTAL

Stallion Springs Community Services District
October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

Num Date Name

4983 10/14/2015 SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANAGEM
17772 09/24/2015

17846 10/05/2015

4984 10/14/2015 STEEN, JOLIE L.

SEPT 2015 09/30/2015

4985 10/14/2015 SUPPLYWORKS

5147264-04 09/14/2015

4986 10/14/2015

SEPT 2015 09/30/2015
4987 10/14/2015 VOLT SERVICES GROUP-INC.
32976888 09/01/2015
33057993 09/20/2015
33084637 09/27/2015
33118603 10/04/2015
4988 10/14/2015 WITT'S OFFICE SUPPLY
138913-0 09/30/2015

TEHACHAPI CUMMINGS COUNTY WATE

Memo

Account

DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE
MEDICAL INSURANCE
MEDICAL INSURANCE
MEDICAL INSURANCE
MEDICAL INSURANCE
MEDICAL INSURANCE

EXERCISE INSTRUCTOR

CONCRETE BRUSH, SQUEEGEE, CLUTCH

101

DOMESTIC WATER

9407004

NON-PAYROLL EMPLOYEE
NON-PAYROLL EMPLOYEE
NON-PAYROLL EMPLOYEE
NON-PAYROLL EMPLOYEE

MEASURE B TOWN HALL MEETING CARD

1150 -

5139 -
5139 -
5139 -
5139 -
5139 -

5143
5143

5143 -
- Vision Insurance
- Vision Insurance

5143
5143
5135

5135 -
5135 -
5135 -
5135 -

1150 -

5707 -

1150 -

5419 -

1150 -

5543

1150 -
5119 -
5119 -

5119 -
5119

1150 -

5265 -

Cash-Bank of the West

Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance

Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance

Cash-Bank of the West

Exercise & Instructor Expense

Cash-Bank of the West

R & S Equipment

Cash-Bank of the West

- Water Purchase Domestic

Cash-Bank of the West
Non Payroll Employee
Non Payroll Employee

Non Payroll Employee
Non Payroll Employee

Cash-Bank of the West

Printing Cost

Class

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
04-Roads
05-Water

02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec

05-Water

02-Parks & Rec
02-Parks & Rec
02-Parks & Rec
02-Parks & Rec

03-Public Safety

Paid Amount

-3,848.97
-14,522,56

-455.00
-455.00

-786.87
-786.87

-16,265.42
-16,265.42

-437.00
-518.70
-408.50
-760.98

-2,125.18

-91.87
-91.87

Page 10



Stallion Springs Community Services District

October 2015 Board Meeting Payables = $186,591.03

T!pe Num Date Name
Bill Pmt -Check 4989 10/14/2015 YOUNG WOOLDRIDGE, LLP
sill 19400 09/30/2015 LEGAL FEES
Bill 19401 09/30/2015 LEGAL FEES
Bill 18402 09/30/2015 LEGAL FEES
TOTAL

1150

5615 -
5615 -
5615 -

Account

Class

- Cash-Bank of the West

Legal
Legal
Legal

05-Water
05-Water
01-Admin

Paid Amount

-96.00
-3,144.00
-162.15

-3,402.15

Page 11



1:49 PM
10/14/15

Type Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 33 items

Date

Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 42174
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 237998
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 794053614
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 W1026879545
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 238002
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 64449295
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 5543286524
Credit Card Charge  09/01/2015 3023556
Credit Card Charge  09/02/2015 1458396
Credit Card Charge  09/02/2015 582441043
Credit Card Charge  09/03/2015 WVWZ4-H3A78
Credit Card Charge  09/04/2015 4344

Credit Card Charge  09/04/2015 4528

Credit Card Charge  09/04/2015 076751
Credit Card Charge  09/05/2015 110-5016278
Credit Card Charge  09/10/20156 15137123
Credit Card Charge  09/14/2015 56823

Credit Card Charge  09/16/2015 SEPT 2015
Credit Card Charge  09/17/2015 13

Credit Card Charge  09/17/2015 09172015
Credit Card Charge  09/17/2015 W-2703259
Credit Card Charge  09/17/2015 094964
Credit Card Charge  09/17/2015 09172015
Credit Card Charge  09/21/2015 015523
Credit Card Charge  09/21/2015 94923

Credit Card Charge  09/22/2015 12569

Credit Card Charge  09/23/2015 42443

Credit Card Charge  09/23/2015 8025024
Credit Card Charge  09/23/2015 1842013
Credit Card Charge  09/23/2015 94176

Credit Card Charge  09/24/2015 42185150046
Credit Card Charge  09/24/2015 1462442
Credit Card Charge  09/24/2015 50866

Total Charges and Cash Advances
Payments and Credits - 8 items

Bill 08/14/2015 AUG 2015
Bill 08/14/2015 AUG 2015
Bill 08/14/2015 AUG 2015
Bill 08/14/2015 AUG 2015
Bill 08/14/2015 AUG 2015
Bill 08/14/2015 AUG 2015
Credit Card Credit 09/04/2015 11556

Credit Card Credit 09/17/2015 CR 09172015

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 1 item
Credit Card Charge  09/28/2015 104-3234863

Total Charges and Cash Advances
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/30/2015

Name

DPT AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR
ROCKYBOOTS.COM

SGS EDISON

WOLVERINE

GEORGIA BOOT

HOLIDAY INN
AMAZON.COM

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES-IN...

OFFICE WORLD.COM
COSTCO WHOLESALE
VISTAPRINT WEBSITE
PIONEER HOME CENTER
PIONEER HOME CENTER
PIONEER HOME CENTER
AMAZON.COM
WEBSTAURANT STORE

TIRE STORE, THE-INC.
VISTAPRINT WEBSITE
KOHNEN'S COUNTRY BAKERY
SMART & FINAL

LA POLICE GEAR, INC.

SMART & FINAL

DOLLAR TREE, INC.

P.F. CHANG'S CHINA BISTRO
HARD ROCK HOTEL & CASINO
TEN 8 UNIFORMS

DPT AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES-IN...

CHEVRON USA

MR. LUCKY'S HARD ROCK HOTEL
HARD ROCK HOTEL & CASINO
OFFICE WORLD.COM
FOOD4LESS

BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD
BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD
BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD
BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD
BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD
BANK OF THE WEST MASTERCARD
PIONEER HOME CENTER

SMART & FINAL

AMAZON.COM

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Reconciliation Detail
2101 - CSDA-Bank of The West, Period Ending 09/30/2015

Clr

KX MDA XK XXX DX DX DD DI XXX XK XXX XXX XXX XXX

KX XXX XXX

Amount Balance
8,12593
-956.09 -956.09
-501.97 -1,458.06
-322.61 -1,78067
-236.50 -2,01717
-177.36 -2,19453
-119.97 -2,31450
-49.20 -2,363.70
-29.54 -2,393.24
-607.28 -3,000.52
-233.82 -3,234.34
-22.56 -3,256.90
-239.75 -3,496.65
-139.75 -3,636.40
-139.75 -3,776.15
-629.43 -4,40558
-107.50 -4,513.08
-10.00 -4,523.08
-28.95 -4,55203
-930.00 -5,482.03
-291.36 -5,773.39
-113.68 -5,887.07
-45.49 -5,932.56
-22.58 -5,955.14
-36.93 -5,992.07
-19.57 -6,011.64
-70.80 -6,082.44
-846.89 -6,929.33
-239.69 -7,169.02
-48.83 -7,217.85
-14.88 -7,232.73
-216.16 -7,448.89
-63.88 -7,512.77
-5.26 -7,518.03
-7,518.03 -7,518.03
30.00 30.00
292.08 322.08
1,159.22 1,481.30
1,357.00 2,838.30
2,117.96 4,956.26
3,169.67 8,125.93
100.00 8,22593
125.68 8,351.61
833.58 833.58
-833.58 7,292.35
-194.56 -194.56
-194.56 -194.56
-194.56 -194.56
-639.02 7,486.91

Page 1



2:32 PM
10/15/15

Type Num Date Name

Check 50051 09/01/2015 CALPERS-ADP

TOTAL

Check 50054 09/16/2015 CALPERS-ADP

TOTAL

Check 50057 09/29/2015 CALPERS-ADP

TOTAL

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Memo

PERS-ADP #15-18

PERS-ADP #15-18
PERS-ADP #15-18
PERS-ADP #15-18
PERS-ADP #15-18
PERS-ADP #15-18
PERS-ADP #15-18

PERS-ADP #15-19

PERS-ADP #15-19
PERS-ADP #15-19
PERS-ADP #15-19
PERS-ADP #15-19
PERS-ADP #15-19
PERS-ADP #15-19

PERS-ADP #15-20

PERS-ADP #15-20
PERS-ADP #15-20
PERS-ADP #15-20
PERS-ADP #15-20
PERS-ADP #15-20
PERS-ADP #15-20

Che